



# EMMANUEL OKORO

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

### LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice

## PROFILE

Emmanuel is a multifaceted Full Stack Developer with nearly 5 years of experience in the field. He has also worked as an IT Technician and received a Master's degree in Electrical Engineering from the Tampere University of Technology. Combined with his proficiency in verbal and written communications, Emmanuel is highly adaptable at the workplace and can benefit his future team by undertaking a diverse range of tasks.

## RECENT PROJECTS

### Profile App

React Native

A personal project that consists of a native application. The main objective was to further improve the proficiency with relevant technologies.

### Wicrypt

CSS, Figma, HTML, React.js

A responsive website for a startup project Wicrypt. Emmanuel collaborated remotely on designing and developing the user interface.

## SKILLS

**Front-end Development:** Accessibility, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

**Back-end Development:** C#, Express.js, Node.js, Rest API, Swagger.

**Database Management:** MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL.

**Testing:** Jest.

**DevOps:** Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions.

**Cloud Services:** AWS.

## EXPERIENCE

### Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | August 2020 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributing to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Building and managing databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducting software tests with Jest.
- Collaborating with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

### Web Developer

Wicrypt.com | Enugu, Nigeria | February 2019 - Present

- Contributed remotely to the design and testing of the user interface of the website with Figma.
- Also, contributed to the development of the said user interface and various front-end components.
- Technologies used: CSS, HTML and React.js.

### Web Developer

xend.africa | Enugu, Nigeria | July 2016 - Present

- Design and developed the early website with CSS and HTML.
- Tested the early mobile application.
- Contributed to the back-end development when converting data-table entities to models among other tasks.
- Technologies used: CSS, HTML, MongoDB, Node.js.

### Network-Support Technician Intern

Nova ISP | Lagos, Nigeria | May 2012 - September 2012

- Set up home routers for new clients in the areas with the ISP coverage.
- Assisted in setting-up and configuring new base-stations.
- Technologies used: MikroTik, OpenWrt.

## EDUCATION

### AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

### M.Sc. (Technology) in Electrical Engineering

Tampere University, Tampere University of Technology | Tampere, Finland | September 2016 - November 2019

### B.Sc. in Electronic Engineering

University of Nigeria | Enugu, Nigeria | March 2010 - June 2015